## **Muhammad Faisal Aftab**

Assistant Network Administrator

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Email: faisal@iese.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051-5176877

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Faisal Aftab is working as Assistant Network Administrator in the Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Faisal Aftab has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MCS in Computer Networks	2003 - 2005
BSc in Computer Science	2001 - 2003
F.Sc in Science	1997 - 1999
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1995 - 1997
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Network Administrator	2024- Present
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
Assistant Network Administrator	2012 - 2024
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
Assistant Network Administrator	2009 - 2012
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
Network Administrator	2007 - 2009
HRDC C/o 111 Independent Infantry Brigade Group Rawalpindi , Opposite Army Dog Centre, Zahid Baig Shaheed F	Road, Westrige-III, Rawalpindi
Computer Lab Assistant	2006 - 2007
National University of Modern Languages , NUML, H-9, Islamabad	
Internee Programmer	2002 - 2003
Askari General Insurance co. ltd , Head Office: 4th Floor, AWT Plaza, The Mall Rawalpindi	

## **Awards**

Programming Competition 2004

On Spot Programming Competition 2004 held in National University of Modern Languages, Islamabad.